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WATER REVENUE BONDS FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

IFYOU WISH TO SPEAKTO CITY COUNCIL, PRINT YOUR NAME, ADDRESS, AND EMAIL. 

NAME (print) ADDRESS AND Ztp CODE Emait 
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Parsons, Susan 3"8ffi4å& 

From: Katie Neis Ikatien@friendsoftrees.org]
 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13,2012 9:15 AM
 

To: Parsons, Susan
 

Subject: NO to more water BONDS!
 

l(atic'Ì\*irr 
i\ ci¡:.ìrhurl;(xx.ì' I rilùs åssist *n1 
5l).1-:8;l-88.;rir r'x1. il{} 
}ìl.lt:.|Ii.tì¡.]r,Ltçj_l_r!iç*:-a¡"9 

lïlLl, i,i:l :-rtr . ! :i¡ ç: -c-li t.q k, çqnli { :"¡" i"q¡ ld"lçlli l Ll:o,ï 
Itlliii::t:-r:l-Lv.l:u-ç:lxl¡l:ll'¡:sç$,12t*ry'^tllas, 
i:"turiil¡x¡:L¡ {r ru l :::ç-ulsc{lraç$ 

Ü* y*t-t lik* talirinç to p**p:l* *br:uit¡"ees nncj w¿irntt* s**. r¡ì{)r* ìr'r 1ir:Lrr rr*içhbcrhr:*ri?.Jr:ì* r¡s 
¿tt't# h*ccryl* n l,J*içhi":nrh*ud ün*rdinntsr with ilrioilds cii llt:*sl Fçr m*r* inf,*rrnatic¡r nn* ta 
*içn u¡: fçr our ,luiy 12th truininE {ìÅ,K.1_Ë:i.jåtijåFr: 
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åff $ 4 i" ffiParsons, Susan 

From: Brus, Phil T [PBRus@amfam.com]
 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 9:05 AM
 

To: Parsons, Susan
 

Subject: NO to more WATER BONDS!
 

Susa n,
 

Please pass this along to city hall: 

NO to more WATER BONDS! 

Keep a safe, affordable, public Bull Run System! 

Phil Brus 
l...tlo C,t n non I rr$u ra ii cr¡ lt qí1, n c,y . i n c. 

Ansr'ican Fanlily I nsurance 
BalBS $fi 16th Ave , pcrt;ôiìd Q[? ç'12-ü?­

l-)irect 503.235 154j ; fax {jí)lì ?-3!;.?.119 | Tctì Fi"eo ¿t8 S'12.632e 
pbrus@amfam.com I www.LeeCannon.com 

lf you do not want to receive future unsolicited commercial email advertisements or promotions from American Fa
 
lnsurance you may opt-out by clicking here
 
Note: After opt¡ng-out, you may receive emails that you have specifìcally requested from American Family. lf you are a current American Family custon
 
still receive transactional emails regarding your existing policies or accounts w¡th Amer¡can Family. American Family Mutual lnsurance Compañy and ir
 

utilize the PossibleNow DNESolution to administer this email opt-out process.
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ïffi54,J-å;Parsons, Susan 

From: 	Mark Wheeler Imark@rootsrealty.com] 
Sent: 	Wednesday, June 13,2012 1 '1:13 AM 

To: 	 dan@ci.portland.or.us; Commissioner Fritz; Fish Commissioner; Parsons, Susan; Adams, Sam;
 
Leonard, Randy
 

Subject: Fwd:more water & money waste 

Ilello? Leaders? Why are we wasting more mouey & putting our water supply up as collateral?'fliis is
 
totally unacceptable. Backlash is corning. Please clo the right thing & stop screwing this up. 'l'hanks.
 

ISegin lorwarded message: 

To : "$Uflj;yå i d e fr} Algh hA{hA Èd@ygþç,ü rc u p$, Ç r-T1 H ot| i n e" 
< S u n ¡1,yq ! d e N p 

¡ ç¡ h h* ¡1h c ocl ffi y a h o p ü f ö L{ Í}s_, ** rn > 

this just in... 

> Dear folks! 

> Citizens for Portland's drinking water is contacting you to alert you of a critical vote 
concerning our public water system happening TODAY, Wednesday, June 13, at City Hall. 

> City Hall will take out a $75,000,000 loan from Goldman Sachs TODAY, to pay for the 
beginning of a huge, $400,000,000 water project to be cornpleted over the next five years. 

> The interest on these loans will essentially DOUBLE the rate. If we default, our BULL 
RUN PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM is the collateral! In recent years, many communities 
around the US have had to privatize their water to pay for exorbitant water infrastructure. 

> DON'T let the city put our public water system up for hock to pay for water projects we 
do not need! Bull Run water has safely delivered clean, safe, delicious water for over 100 
years! 

> Don't let our water bills DOUBLE, as they are projected to, over the next 10 years! This 
will kill ûìany srnall businesses and literally, many of our city's most vulnerable, seniors 
and the poor, will not be able to afford water. (This is already happening in Detroit, 
Michigan, where thousands have no water because they can't pay their bills)! 

> Please CALL TODAY! Say NO to more WATER BONDS ! and read rnore below the 
phone numbers for more info: 

> C o mrn i s s i oner D an S al tzm an ; Ll8=ì"S_2_31!l 5 1 
> Commissioner Amanda Fritz: (5(lÐ8?3.=iQQS 
> Commissioner Nick Fish: l5_0l-)_$2Ll¡89 
> And city auditor: (5t13.)823:4000 
> AND/OR email city clerk: i5q.T-Aû.p_¿¡LTpgf@)La.rtbn_dg.1çg!¿}1.ÍÌe_y 

611312012 

mailto:i5q.T-A�.p_��LTpgf@)La.rtbn_dg.1�g!�}1.��e_y
mailto:dan@ci.portland.or.us
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1ffib41-&> This ahrrost BILLION dollar (with interest) water proiect: 

> Lays rniles ol'pipe which we don't need, but could be used in the future for blencling 
Willamette 
> River water with Bull-Run water. 

> Will drain Mt.Tabor and Washington Park reservoirs, leaving Portland with 170,000,000 
fewer gallons of'water per year in city limits. 

> Will pay to build new covered reservoirs at Powell Butte ancl Kelly Butte, although we 
I)ON'T NEED NEW RESERVOIRS WHICH COLLECTIVELY WILL HOLD LESS 
WATER. 

> Also: 

> Covered reservoirs can trap radon, which is for-rnd underground in various parts of 
Portland, in the water. There is radon in our COVIIRED Columbia South Shore Wells, 
which is our back-up water supply. Radon naturally vents into the air through our open 
reservoirs. 

> Covered reservoirs create dark, waurer, still u,ater conditions, lrore ideal for growing 
cryptosporidium, and rnore prone to nitrification, a build-up o1'nitrates and nitrites in our 
water. I-os Angeles has had trouble with nitrification in their r:ecently covered wells. 
Nitrites can be deadly to infants and the immuno-compromised. Open reservoirs are 
oxygenated by the sun, which stops nitrite build-up. 

> Will not stop a cletermined terrorist! Our water comes liom Mt. Ilood and Bull Run 
watershed, both too big to cover. Let's spend a fraction of this nloney on better rnonitoring 
and watershed protection! 

> Will not stop cryptosporidium: 
> Crypto are so tiny hundreds of thousands of thern can fit on a grain of sand. The EPA has 
admitted we do NOT have a crypto problern. Only a small arnount of these organisms have 
EVER been found in our water. And these few were not tested to see if they are a 
pathogenic species which could harm us- others will not. Bull-Run is oligotrophic, meaning 
low in nutrients, so it can not even supporl many organisms. 

> Our very own UV plant in the sky helps to kill disease causing organisms! Water is 
cleaned and treatecl by photo catalysis, or sun-exposure, in communities around the globe! 
Even when the sun is not shining, UV rays are striking the Earlh from our Sun! with no 
carbon footprint! 

> In 201 1, President Obama mandated all federal agencies review and relnove if possible, 
onerous financial community burdens fiom regulations. In response, EPA head Lisa 

6t13/2012 
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Jackson has waived a billion dollar covered reservoir project in New York. Our governor, 
senators, reps and city officials could ask for the same waiver, BUT they REFUSE! Instead 
they are giving up and saying, oh well,we don't need this billion clollar water project, but we 
are just going to have to do it anyway! 

> The Þ-act is: the EPA is VERY likely to grant us a waiver, as we have the hungriest state
 
in tlre natiotr, 9.2% unemployment rates, and we already some of the highest water/sewer
 
rates in the nation!
 

> What is at stake? Small businesses everywhere. Seniors, the poor, going without a home 
water supply. Middle income families being priced out of Portland. And our very own 
public water supply, Bull-Iìun, which consistently has provided sorre of the best quality 
water in the nation. 

> Information frorn Community groups and an alliance of beekeepers,scientists, gardeners,
 
chefs and eaters to save our bees
 
> For nore information please visit:
 
> å:"u.c-lisls-qljilrçxçrcry$il'$a"¡g and ç!¡ì2..ç¡¡"rlç¡:p-url!-ç¡xl-$!_\iiìIÊLçru 

Please visit the neighborhood website 
at l.u;,¿; ¿1L*.1.t-u.l:.i. iliillr,':i"-lllì.'-.¿j,bi:q,.¿ , r ,:)lrì . 

Your email settings: Individual EmaillTraditional 
("1-rjìLtS.e*å,e!_tjnS.s* VfAJ.hS-W.eþ ( Ya h o o ! I D re q u i re d )
Chanse settinss via email: $iulctr*cle_1i!srr_Lq$-ç-ilyg*isqü I $-u¿i!-çj-r!-s-!_r$y__teatu1ç-c{
v-i5i[ l-p-u¡ $r-ssp I "Y-ahe"ç!.Gi:pups "ì"ç"r"t¡":_ p"f"-u.,î"c I u-riç""uþ"scflÞç. 

611312012 
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(.'ç|'liB{.,,,";.1Parsons, Susan 
11. i ;i 

Frori: rightinthemiddle Irightinthemiddle@comcast.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 20128:57 PM 

3 # 5- d" .1 ffiTo: Parsons, Susan
 

Subject: Please tell the commissioners....
 

...,. No more water bonds. Get that wa¡ver. 

Valerie Gure.y 
East Portland 

6/1312012
 

mailto:Irightinthemiddle@comcast.net


¿u.,..}\'" 
Parsons, Susan ¡\ ¡t' .¡1., r" 

From: Mary Saunders [swirlingtheuniverse@gmail.com]
 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 B'.45 Pî\A
 
To: Parsons, Susan i.8Ð4åffi 
Cc: citizens-for-portlands-water@googleg roups. com ; Portland Occupier

Subject: Debt to degrade water is odious debt
 

Pl r:¿,lse corlvÉ]y notice tIìat- ttiarty of us are payi ng atteni-.i..on to ,i,ncreases in de bt Lhal, we
wj .l ,l- cla.ssì- f.y as odiouL; , 

Ovcr',-tn'errli-y gr:oups ancl mi.lny ì.rtcìì.viclu¿r-l.s h¿rve t,es;trf,i-erj <¡ver ancl 6ver ag;rinsL seque.si-er:-ì_ng
f rr,¡"sli r..r;'rt-e.r j n concret-(: 1.olll¡:;. .1 1, ì:i my uncjcrsl,¿rnclj-r.rq t.hat. one j ns;icle r was ¿rb.l.e to say
oui wat-el i.s at ri.sk if n<¡L etnl_orLbecl . 

Cit.jzr¡nsforportla¡rdswater.or:g a.r.rcì nr;:ny o1-hel: gl:oups c.ììsagree w-ì,t-,h t-his, and tLlere ar.<:
enough i.-¡f us thal_ t-_he issue.is noi goJ_ng 1,o qo away.
 

VJhr:rr ¡.re op-ì e wj,th pov\rer.r vot,e Lo cl oricl r,.ri-l.e t<; public c:ollateral, i.n ways 1,ha1, the poopJ-e

have m.rcle-: cl ear are Llnrcêrsolabl c: ¿inj unsilppot't_ab-Ie, Llt¡t, <Ìeb1, may be rò jecte<ì by a vol_e of
Ihe pco¡rJ,e, i.i- t,hr:y car: g<.:1- ar<¡r-:eenrerrl- fro¡n ol.her.Leve],s o1. auLhorl.ty tnãt tne cjebt rn
 
un j usLi r:ie ci ancl oclious.
 

T'her:e liave been a numh;er: o l. c:xarnpìes on ther v,¡o¡'l,cl sccrlu j.n ¡:ecent tinres.
 

Ii..l- j..en Brou;n has cl-iscuss:r:cl t-hj,s i--ssue cln 1-he v.¡r,:bs j..1-e, i-r:r.rt-hout-.
 

For their or'r'rl hea-l.th alrd in¡el-far:e, I l>elieve cj t-y commi-ss j-oners shou-lcl be niacle aware of th<:
risks t,o whicir they ar:e sr-rbjeci-i.rig c j,lizens ancl invest-ors.
 

Please p] ace this lett-er i-n the recold concerning f uri-her debt instruments to entoml¡ water

,i-n concrete boxes.
 

'Ihank you for your attc:nlj.on t-.o t,h-i.s rretter:,
 

Ma r:12 $ ¿1¡1¡6iç¡ ¡ 5; 

Nþi llort- Land 

http:attc:nlj.on
http:hea-l.th
http:auLhorl.ty
http:issue.is
http:uncjcrsl,�rnclj-r.rq
mailto:swirlingtheuniverse@gmail.com
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From: Magi McCabe [magimccabe@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 10:26 PM 
To: Parsons, Susan fffii]4f,åffi 
Subject: Water Bond Vote 

L)l ease. . .::e ly th j s me.ssage to a L..l. wh<> have the power to vot,e i.n t-he bond issue: 
we tio not need a new system. . ours is wo::k1-ng wel-1. . . ¡:ì ease vote accrording ly . . . 

DO NOT passì any bonds/votes thal_ niove us i-n the clircc;ti,on of these unnecessary changr:s and 

'I'han k you f or yor-rr t i.nre . 

S ì nce,:reJ. y, 
Margarel, McCabe (r:eqi.stered voter) 

mailto:magimccabe@gmail.com
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Moore-Love, Karla 

From: Lawrence Hudetz [hudechrome@gmail.com] 
"T f;Sent: Wednesday, June o6,2oi21i:i9 AM ,B # Ï 4i

To: Moore-Love, Karla 

Subject: RoseMarie/emailed earlier was sent back will try again. 

Attachments: City Council June 6th for the record..doc 

Karla, 
I left this uorning and had ernailed it to tlie earlier city email, as it was returned, I checked 
further for your current email. If this can be put into the recorcl, I would appreciate it. I can save 
my returned one for time if necessary. 
Thank you. 
RoseMarie Opp 

6/612012
 

mailto:hudechrome@gmail.com


3.ffiru¿J"#To City Council 

Re: June 6tl'Council ltern 660 

I am very concerned that we are over extending with too lnany boncls and to servo our
 
dcbt services.
 

We are in great economic turmoil throughout the world, and we should be prudent
 
about any spending, arly new bonds for capital projects or to pay for debt.
 
Our water systeur needs only to be taken care of ancl maintenallce has been def'erred.
 
New capital projects should be put on hold.
 

RoseMarie Opp 


